
1

From: @whitehavencoal.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:34 AM
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: Maules Creek Coal Mine - EPBC 2010/5566 - Management of Proposed Commonwealth 

Offset Areas
Attachments: WHC-14-22 RBMP_Figure 4.pdf

Section 1.2 of the approved Maules Creek Coal Mine Biodiversity Management Plan states:- 

“The additional proposed Commonwealth offset areas shown on Figure 4 will not be subject to the 

management measures described in this BMP until a legally binding covenant is in place for these additional 

Commonwealth offset areas. Condition 13 of the Approval Decision EPBC 2010/5566 requires legally binding 

covenant(s) to be registered over the Commonwealth offset areas by 11 February 2018.” 

I can confirm that the management of the additional proposed Commonwealth offset areas shown on Figure 4 has 

transitioned to that of biodiversity upon the acquisition by Maules Creek Coal Pty Ltd.  

Further, all of the additional proposed Commonwealth offset areas shown on Figure 4 are now either owned 

outright, or jointly, by Maules Creek Coal Pty Ltd. 

Figure 4 of the approved BMP is reproduced below, and attached, for your reference. 
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Please contact me should you have any further queries. 

Regs, 

Group Manager - Approvals and Biodiversity 

Whitehaven Coal Limited 

231 Conadilly Street, Gunnedah NSW 2380 Australia 

Tel:  Mobile: 

Email: www.whitehavencoal.com.au
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FIGURE 4
Proposed Commonwealth Offset Areas
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